From: engagement@fortworthtexas.gov

To: CPE Community Engagement
Subject: Voluntary Update Form Submitted
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 4:31:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Fort Worth email system. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Voluntary Update Form Submitted

Neighborhood Associations, Alliances, Redevelopment Orgs, etc.
Glen Eden

Organization Name Neighborhood
Association

If your organization has a generic email

address, please add it here. (for example,

RollingAcresNA@yahoo.com, etc.)

Website, if any (please insert link) N/A

Social Media, if any (please insert links) N/A

Mailing Address / P.O. Box 2200 Sims Dr.

City Fort Worth

State/Province/Region TX

Postal / ZIP Code 76119

How often do you hold elections? Every 2 years

Have you updated your bylaws in the past year? |No

If yes, please upload the most recent copy.

How pften do you hold general membership At least Quarterly

meetings?

In what format do you usually meet? It varies

How do you notify residents about your Door to door
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meetings? Check all that apply.

Other: Texting Tree

What's the best way for someone to find your
meeting locations, dates and times?

Use the contact
information provided on
this form

Contact 1

Terrence Watson

Position/Office 1 (President, Chair, etc.)

President

Phone Number 1

(682)-438-0258

Email Address 1

watson7172@gmail.com

Contact 2

Donovan Walker

Position/Office 2 (President, Chair, etc.)

VP

Phone Number 2

817-680-1695

Email Address 2

watson7172@gmail.com

Contact 3

Position/Office 3 (President, Chair, etc.)

Phone Number 3

Email Address 3

Which of the contacts listed above is
responsible for maintaining contact information
and submitting this annual update to the City?

Name of the individual who completed this form:

Terrence Watson

Today's Date

11/21/2022




